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Riker Porter

From: Riker Porter
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 3:59 PM
To: Burton,Steven
Cc: Ryan Christensen; Shane Sanders
Subject: RE: Eden Mixed Use Development - Plat

Great and yes 2pm works for everyone. Will you be able to host this meeƟng at your offices? We would expect 5 or 6 of 
us to join you in the meeƟng. 
 
RIKER PORTER  |  CIVIL DESIGNER  |  GARDNER ENEGINEERING 
     OFFICE 801.476.0202 EXT 203 | RPorter@gecivil.com 

 

1580 WEST 2100 SOUTH 
WEST HAVEN, UTAH 84401 
Office: (801) 476-0202 
Fax: (801) 476-0066 
http://www.gardnerengineering.net  
-Your Project’s Success Is Our Business- 

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not the 
intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message and its attachments and 
kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by Gardner Engineering, the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment 
or warranty by Gardner Engineering. Gardner Engineering assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing 
and report any errors/concerns to us in writing. 
 

From: Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 3:53 PM 
To: Riker Porter <RPorter@gecivil.com> 
Cc: Ryan Christensen <ryan@gecivil.com>; Shane Sanders <shane@sandersarch.com> 
Subject: RE: Eden Mixed Use Development - Plat 
 
Riker, 
 
The 17th works fine. How does 2:00 sound? 
Steve  
 

From: Riker Porter <RPorter@gecivil.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 3:47 PM 
To: Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov> 
Cc: Ryan Christensen <ryan@gecivil.com>; Shane Sanders <shane@sandersarch.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Eden Mixed Use Development - Plat 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless you know the sender 
and are expecƟng the link or aƩachment. Think Before You Click! 
 

Hey Steve 
 
Tried calling you to discuss a possible meeƟng with you on the 17th of this month my client and everyone involved is 
available that day. 
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We are progressing with the Site. We are needing to amend the subdivision plat for a revision to the lot line for the 
parcel the development is on. It is inside the Valley Center Estates Subdivision with this the bordering lots property lines 
are also needing to be revised. While they are outside the subdivision they are also owned by my client. We would like 
to discuss this with you to gain any insight or feedback for this parƟcular situaƟon and locaƟon. 
 
AƩached is an exhibit of our thoughts on the amendment/other parcels and the plats. 
 
Review and let me know if you have availability on the 17th for a meeƟng and we can discuss specifics or if we need to 
workout another date. Thanks for your Ɵme. 
 
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
 


